

MEETING MINUTES MAY 5, 1995 FT. LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA

Chairman Dave Hall called the quarterly meeting of the Florida Utilities Coordinating Committee to order at 8:30 a.m. with 93 representatives/members in attendance. Mr. Larry Claxon offered the invocation and pledge to the Flag. Chairman Hall thanked Ray Afeld for his great job in setting up the meeting location and facilities. He also expressed appreciation for the help and support of the following:

At Registration Desk:

Ms. Fredie Brady Ms. June Weeks Ms. Doris Afeld

Sponsors for Reception and Coffee and Danish:

Carlon; Triduct Corp.; Tampa Bay Engineering FL. Underground Tank Contractors Inc., and Aquagenix

Chairman Hall asked for self introductions by officers and attendees.

### SECRETARY'S REPORT - Hamid Zahir

Chairman Hall asked if there were any corrections to the minutes of the meeting of February 3, 1995. There were no corrections, and a motion was made to accept the minutes as written and waive their reading. The motion was seconded and passed.

**WISTORIAN'S REPORT** - Tom Duggar

FIFTY YEARS AGO: - May, 1944 - Tampa, Florida

Officers: Chairman - R.S. Davis, Florida Power and Light Vice Chairman - Homer Welch, Lee County Electric Cooperative Secretary - B. N. Darlington, Peninsular Telephone Company

There are no minutes or information available about the meeting.

**Chairman** Dave Hall (407) 889-6813 Vice-Chairman Arlene Brown-McGee (813) 228-4674

Secretary Hamid Zahir (904) 632-6068 Historian Tom Duggar (904) 599-1543

# TWENTY FIVE YEARS AGO:May 1, 1970, Sokol Beach Motel, TampaAttendance:Telephone 11, Power 14, Gas 3, DOT 6, Contractor 1, Other 2, A total of 37.Officers:Chairman - Verne Brown, General Telephone CompanyVice Chairman - Marion Gilliam, Florida Power Corp.<br/>Secretary - Bob Corn, Florida Gas Transmission Company

Old Business: Mr. Glen Cock reported that a meeting was held with the DOT in Tallahassee prior to our last meeting in Pensacola. At that time the DOT agreed to accept eleven of the fourteen proposals. A meeting was held on March 27, 1970  $\cdot$  to discuss the remaining three items.

New Business: Mr. Brown read a letter from Mr. C. J. Kellermann with Sumter Electric Coop. The letter was in regards to occasions when the DOT has transferred title on State Road right -of-way to City, County and private parties in instances where such right-of-way has been abandoned and in some instances this has resulted in a hardship to utilities at this location.

A letter was read from Mr. Earnest Salley regarding roadway lighting and signal installations. The letter stated that the Department's plans from design to construction stage can no longer be reasonably handled without benefit of proper advance coordination with the involved utilities. It would be in the best interest of all parties if some type of joint use agreement could be established together with a uniform-method-of-early-contact for the purpose of coordination during the design-stage. A subcommittee was appointed. The next meeting will be a joint meeting with the American Right Of Way Association in Orlando.

At this time the conference critique survey was passed out and John Jernigan explained the survey form and asked for the input of the group.

Jim Weeks passed out a package containing information on FDOT Metric Practice, Metric Training Resources, Typical Plans in Metric, Minutes of the Utility Issues Task Team, Minutes of the 1995 Maintenance of Traffic meeting that was held in Orlando, and the new utility permit form.

• Jim weeks explained in detail the topics that the Utility Issues Task Team will look into and try to resolve. The next Utility Issues Task Team meeting will be a partnering workshop headed by Greg Xanders. Relocation schedules will be one of the topics for the next Utility Issues Task Team meeting. Pole prioritization program which is currently under study by the University of Florida, is another topic for the Utility Issues Task Team. The intent of this study is to relocate the most dangerous poles first; however these projects will be in addition to the R-R-R projects. As part of the study, a two page survey form will be sent out to some DUE's for completing and they will be getting with some of you to come up with a cost estimates for specified geometric locations, please cooperate with those DUE's to finalize this program.

Questions and comments from the floor:

- 1. We do not have the manpower or resources to do what is asked for in the surveys.
  - Response this information may be provided by the DUE's based on the past project cost data.
- 2. Did the researcher look into joint users? Is researcher looking at the cost only or also looking at the safety? Response - this is not a cost benefit analysis but is a value that is dependent on many variables.
- Jim Weeks mentioned that Steve Runyan, a member of the FDOT MOTC, made a presentation before the Utility Issues Task Team, in which he indicated that all utility MOT training manuals to be submitted to FDOT MTOC for approval. Jim Weeks indicated that utility industry may or may not be permitted to attend the FDOT MOTC as voting members; in fact, the existing non-FDOT members of the committee may or may not be able to continue as voting members.
- Jim Weeks explained the old sections and the numbering system for JPA's. Jim is working with the comptroller's office on the retainage of moneys on JPA's where utilities' cost is lower than the estimated cost of the project.

Questions and comments from the floor:

1. Will relocation schedules and permit forms be available on disks? Response - no, we try to have them transferred electronically.

2. On behalf of the group, Dennis LaBelle thanked Jim Weeks for all his efforts and positive out look on issues that have been a problem for a long time.

### FDOT DISTRICT REPORTS:

- DISTRICT I,
  - No written report was provided
  - DISTRICT II, Billy Payne

Minutes of the April 28, 95 meeting was provided. Please call Vince Camp the District II Utility Engineer for a copy.

- DISTRICT III,
  - No written report was provided
- DISTRICT IV,
  No united report of
  - No written report was provided DISTRICT VI.
  - No written report was provided
- DISTRICT VI,

.

- No written report was provided
- DISTRICT VII, Steve Tidwell

The utility liaison committee conducted the semi annual conference on March 24, 95 at the Clearwater Holiday Inn Surfside. Approximately 120 were in attendance. Mr. Kenneth Hartman, District Director of Production, and John Temple, District Director of Operations who spoke on FDOT/Utility partnership, were the speakers at the meeting. Mike Irwin District Construction Engineer covered issues relative to roadway construction projects. The next meeting is scheduled for September in the Tampa Bay area.

At this time we had Andrew Chesler and Robert Radler with AQUAGENIX talk to the group on the services they provide.

Chairman Hall Introduced the guest speaker, Kate Hale with Dade County office of Emergency Management.

### PROGRAM

Kate Hale thanked everyone who was involved in the efforts during and after Hurricane Andrew.

FEMA has new emergency management managers at the federal and state levels. There has been changes to take place as a result of the Hurricane Andrew. The federal and state emergency management teams coordinate the emergency plan by a number of ESF (Essential Support Functions). There are 12 levels of ESF's at the federal and 4 additional ESF's at the state level. FEMA is not a support agency but is an operation agency. There are many differences between Emergency and Crises. Emergency is anything that has a possibility for risk and Crises occurs with no prior warning such as political, economic, or social events. In south Florida there are many natural disasters like cold weather, mass immigration, airplane crashes, bomb treats, nuclear plant, and so on. The important factors in an emergency situation are planning ahead and learning from others. In emergency cases more crises occur in an urban area than a rural area. This is due to population intensity.

Kate Hale thanked the group for the opportunity for the speech.

Chairman Hall presented a plaque to Kate Hale.

### UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER REPORT: Bill Heath

As of April 30, 1995 new tickets -	217,907	calls	133,064
1994 tickets -	153,126	calls	89,335
increase	64,781		43,729
%	42.30%		48.95%
members	149		
contractors	20,847		

Average answer speed for 1994 was 74.29 seconds and for 1995 is 26.55 seconds.

Sunshine State One Call operations committee meeting dedicated to legislature issues will meet on September 14, 1995 in Tallahassee. The location has not been determined yet.

### • **POWER**, Terry Vogel The power group met with 42 persons in attendance. Items discussed were:

- 1. Joint pole use attachment heights
- 2. Placing utilities out of service
- 3. Legislative plan to do away with Rules and Regulations
- 4. New FDOT Utility permit from
- 5. Metrication and Conversion
- 6. INTERNET update
- 7. Utility Issues Task Team
- TELEPHONE/TELECOMMUNICATIONS, John Jernigan

The sub committee chairman opened the meeting with 30 in attendance.

- 1. Marilyn Pineau provided an update on the Joint sue Subcommittee...
- 2. Dennis Black presented an overview of his attendance in the Utility Issues Task Team and subjects like MOT, Permits, Joint Users, and JPA.

۹.,

- 3. Steve Arline related to a problem in Palm Beach County with the Seacoast Inspection Authority and their refusal to sign off on certificate of occupancy because of a four (+) foot proximity of facilities to water/sewer lines.
- 4. Jay Gordon readdressed his situation with Storm Water Discharge into Navigable waterways. The EPA guidelines in St. Augustine call for the use of test kits if NPDES is required.
- 5. John Farkas overviewed his efforts on four amendments to bills addressing asbestos/transite.
- 6. Kent Looney discussed problems he had encountered with his first JPA project in the Ocala area. The interest group suggested that he discuss JPA's and inspections with FDOT District VII personnel for assistance.
- UNDERGROUND, Mike Farmer

The group met with 16 present.

- 1. Overview of FDOT Utility Issues Task Team. Discussed the formation of this committee to improve communications between FDOT and Utilities. Reviewed specific items discussed at this meeting in Tallahassee such as MOT, Permit form, relocation schedules, JPA's, UAM, utility user's handbook, partnering, and pole relocation study.
- 2. Call Sunshine, Advised the group that the entire state is now broken down to 1/4 sections. Providing them with your landbase in 1/4 sections will reduce number of locate requests.
- 3. Discussion on inconsistency between FDOT districts on restoration requirements for asphalt patches. Picture and/or video before construction begins.

### SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

• UAM/STANDARDS REVIEW, Dennis LaBelle

Handouts and information on the upcoming National Joint Use Conference and National Highway/Utility Conference in Phoenix, Arizona. The National Joint Use Conference will be held on 10/2 and 10/3, 1995. The National Highway/Utility Conference will be held on 10/4, 10/5, and 10/6, 1995. If you need more information, please call Dennis LaBelle @ (305) 347-7206 or Hamid Zahir @ (904) 632-6068.

• JOINT USE, Bill Hetherington

Met on April 6th and yesterday to resolve and finalize designs for Joint Trench services investigations. Next meeting will be in Fort Myer on June 1st, 1995.

- ONE CALL ORGANIZATION, Dan Buol The next meeting will be may 25, 1995 in Orlando at the Sheraton World on International Drive. Call the call center for more information.
- FDOT PAY ITEMS, Carlos Solis No written report was provided.

- FDOT MIGNEYAY LIGHTING, Scott Huff No written report was provided.
- UTILITY NETWORKING. Tom Kennedy PURPOSE: \* Use electronic communications to improve the exchange of information - More timely - Little or no incremental cost - Provides documentation USES: \* Newsletter \* Communication of fast-breaking issues \* Enhance committee work - Does not require travel for meetings - Does not require scheduling that is needed for conference calls - No phone-tag involved **PROCESS:** \* Develop core group on E-Mail network who can disseminate information locally CURRENT TASK: \* Please send INTERNET address, be exact and be case sensitive SURVEY RESULTS: \* 35% have addresses but did not provide it \* 45% provided INTERNET addresses
- MOT PLATES, NAMID ZANIB No written report was provided.
- CONFERENCE PLANNING, Ray Afeld
  Next meeting will be in Jacksonville area. Details will be provided later.
- STRATEGIC PLANNING, Nick Zembillas

16 members in attendance at the meeting

- 1. Proceed with filing for association. Nancy/Tom to coordinate with Arlene for filing fees.
- 2. Setting/Picking banking institution. Make sure it is a bank with coverage in Florida. Who will have signature authority? Treasurer? Chairman?
- 3. Solicit for Prof. Conference planning firm Dennis/Tom. Write up a scope of services, may need more than one firm, Establish a three person selection committee.
- 4. Solicit sponsors such as utility engineering firms, utility contractors, utility supplier/manufacturer, specialty firms, ...
- 5. Create an audit team
- 6. Develop strategic plan for the committee, Tom Kennedy will develop this.
- STEERING, Arlene Brown McGee

Pinellas County is working with FDOT to waive the requirement of Utility permit in situations where facilities are 5' or from edge of pavement.

Terry Vogel nominated John Jernigan for upcoming FUCC secretary position.

#### The meeting locations for the year 1995/1996 will be as follows:

November 1995		Jacksonville
February 1996		Orlando
May 1996		Stuart
August 1996		Key West
November 1996	****************	Tampa Bay Area

Chairman Hall adjourned the meeting at 11:45 a.m.

Very truly yours

)

DATE: MAY 5, 1995		LOCATION: FT. LA	UDERDALE, FLORIDA
ADD TO NAME MAILING LIST	COMPANY	PHONE #	ADDRESS
FERNANDO PLATINJI	Southern States UTILITIES	(407)8800058	1000 Color Place APOPKA, FL 32\$703
TERRY Mills	FLA POWER CORP	(813)562-5663	2166 Palmetto St. Clutr, FL 34625
SHARON WALDER.	TELESAT CABLEMISION	(407) 422-3961	4305 Vineland Rd. ORLAND, Fl.
Alan Reese	F.D.OT. Maintenance	(104) 488-4562	MS-52 32389-0450 605 Suvanner St- Tallahasser FL
MICHAG BRADY	WILLAY CASUGAND	(305341-0335	7750 WILES ROAD CORAL SPRINGS, FL. 33067
O.K. OWENS		(305)742-551/	4755 N.W 103Ar Buy 16 54NRISE, EC. 3325 1635 Third, Avenue N.
Jacqueline Beebe	City of St. Petersburg	(8/3) 892-5605	St. Petersburg. FL 33713 P.O. Box 3455
LARBY HAMMOND	Lee Co. Elect. Coop	(813) 656 2196	N. FORT MYBRS FL 33918
RoBert GRMSley Jr	FDOT DISTOLLITION		1655 Prin BEACH CAKES BL
JOE LIBERTUCCI		(407) 6406291	W. PALM BLEACH FL 33401 #
Mike Smith -		(813) 228-4704	TOMPS, F/ 3360/ (10] E. DONSGAN AUE
BRIAN MICNIFF		(407)847-1724	KISSIMILLES FLA 34743 P.O. BON 610
KENTLOONEY Terrey Vogel	S/LITE	(904) 368-8771	P.O. Box 111.9
l lener Vogel	FPC	(813) 379-72BI	Sarasota FL 34230-1119

ATTENDANCE LIST FOR QUARTERLY MEETING

g

	DATE: MAY 5, 1995		LOCATION: FT. LA	UDERDALE, FLORIDA
ADD TO MAILING	NAME	COMPANY	PHONE #	ADDRESS
	DAN BUOL	AT9T/SUNSHINE	(813) 967 2739	AUBURNDALE, FL 33823 876C LARE MYRTLE RD
X	BOB JANOWSKI	13	(813) 464-3713	512 So. FT. HARRISON CLEAR-ANTER FL 34616
	JOHN JERNIGAN	GTE FLORIDA	(813)667-6161	8800 ADAMO DR TAMPA, FL 33619-3599 BOX 165000, MC 5324, AltAMONTC
	Dave Hall	SPRINT/UNITED-FLA.	(407) 889-6813	SPGS. FL. 32716-5000 P.O. BOX 1699
	TOM KENNEDY	FLOPIDA PWR	(81) 562-5628	CLEAR WATER, FL. 34617-1699 P.O. BOK 2000
	REX PORTER		(404) 518-1973	Roswell, GA. 30075 ZUIC: Pinest. Suite 200
	JOHNN MURPHY	BAI-Consultants SE	(407) 423-8398	Orlando Fr. 3280/ PO BOX 3193
	ROBERT AASHEIN		407, 384 4029	1255 E. BAYA AVE
	Buddy DEES	TBE	(904) 755-2626	p.o.Box zzy mc 2500
	Howas Dullar Bill Jones	SPRINT CENTOR FLA. Pune	(904) 599-1543 (904) 997-051,4	1 P-0-Bx 250
	Jerrold R. Whitt			P.O. Box 17-49 Boston F1 33831
	John Geraucon	Bousona	(205)977-2631	W392 3535 Colonne ADE Bittony AL.
	Richard Foster.	Southern States	(407) 884-8777	1000 Color Place Apopka FUA 322763

7

<u></u>	DATE: MAY 5, 1995	AUDERDALE, FLORIDA		
ADD TO MAILING LIST	NAME	COMPANY	PHONE #	ADDRESS
	Scott Boggs	city StPatersburg	(813) 893-785,	PO Box 2842 St Pate 33762
	Billy J. Page	F. D. O. t.	(904)758-3735	Lator Cety Fla. DO.T.
	MARK SCARBORWELL	ERU GLENTAL	×1546 (904)====================================	PO Box 147117 (A128 32(14-7117
	Demis Latselks	FPL	(305) 347-7256	
	Steve Tidwell	FDOT	(813)975-6154	1/201 M Kinley Dr Tpg 33612 18167 US 19 N Such 550
	John Harter	TBE	(8/3)531-3505	18167 US 19 N Such 550 Clearwater, FL 34824 3400 W. COMMERCIAL DWD
	C/or/Turberui/le	FDOT	305,777-437	Ft Coulondale 33307
	RUSSEL CHAMBERLEN	FPL	(813) 379-7275	P.O. Box 1119 SARASOTA 34210.
	Anne Endsley	FDOT	,305 777-41	28 Ft Louderdale 33309
	NINA SUPPICICH	GENESIS GROUF		3910 U.S. HWY 301 N'
	Carlos Solis	Finellas County Utilities		US FORT HARRISON AVE Cleanwater, FL. 34616
-	DENNI'S BLACK	Parnear Cable,	(813)578-8600	11500 954 N 542 Peter Ph 33710
	EDUARDO GARCÍA	FPL	(407) 694-4760	P.O. BOX 14000 JUNU BEACH F1 33406
	John Bergacker	Miam Springs	(305) 887-411	- Miami Springs FL33166

¥.

C

	DATE: MAY 5, 1995		LOCATION: FT. LAU	IDERDALE, FLORIDA
ADD TO MAILING LIST	NAME	COMPANY	PHONE #	ADDRESS
	Lesliè Klinger	Sprint/United Telephone-FC GULF Power Co	( 407 ) 889 1 <i>3</i> 99	P.O. Box 165000 altanoutespring PC32716-5000 P.O. Box 1151
	STAN NURNBERGER	GULT POWER Co	(909)444-6096	PENSACOLA, FL 32520 PU BOX 370 (M/C/5-14)
	WILLIE JACKSON	SPRINT / JANGO IEL G	(813) 336-2034	FOR MYGRS, FL 33902
	David Bixler	MCI	(813)965-6406	210 Recker Hwy Auburndyle FL 33823 3300 OKEECHUBEE RD
	ART WHITE	SOUTHERN BELL	(407) 468 5524	BOD BREACE FL 34947 302 SE Broadway
	Daniel Cannon	SPRINT UTF	(عد 8 معد ( مور)	OCALA FL 34471 G834 Quail Cove Ct
	Joe ZAMBORSKY	OSMOSE Wood Preserving	(407)292-0574	Windernere, F1 34786 2901 1777 ST.
	Ed. SHUMBERA	City of St. Claud Utilities F.D.O.T. District 3	(407) 957-7280	ST. CLOWD, FL 34769 P.O. Box 607
	Sunny De Coster, Si	HILLEN UHILICS	( 904 ) 638-0250	Chipley F1. 32428 3400 W. Commencial Blue
	Beth Coz	FDOT	<u>(345) 777-4373</u>	Ft. Landerd ale F1. 33307 10 Bux 2851
	Bruce Stephensons	FPL	(904) 257-7205	Dayton Bili IFI 32120 NOIZTH W3DZ 3535 BOLOWNOOT PRUT
	STOVEN CHISNCELLOR	BELL DOUTH	(205)977-1862	
	Ruth Yanks	FDOT	(305) 777-427	Ft. Lauderdale 33309
ļ	JOE ARLINE	CITY OF BARTION	(&3) 534-0139	P.O. Box 1069 BARTOW 33830

	DATE: MAY 5, 1995		LOCATION: FT.	LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA
ADD TO MAILING LIST	NAME	COMPANY		ADDRESS
	BARRY S. BENHY	PARAGONICABLE	674-325 (813) 6F4-616	0 525 shaul Reging Oulo
7	Ranor Millor	TPIC	(904) 5 942-8	
$\checkmark$	RIETMAR UNGER	TPK	(407, 855-77	
	PATRICK TWITCHEZL	SPRINT OTF	(813)637-5140	
	CHARLES EASTERING	Ouc	(407) 384 -410.	
$\overline{}$	Mike SurTON	TELECOMMUNICATION Y INDUSTIAL CONSULTINE	(B13) 960 4958	410 W. ChapMan Rd LUTZ F/ 33549
	LARRY CLAXON	TAMPA BAY ENGINEZRING	(813) 531-350	
	ART GUMORE	Corporation	(013) 893-925.	
	JIM WRIGHT	Tampa Bay Engineering	(305) 9 <i>28.282</i> 0	1451 W. Cypiess Creek Kd. 5/2300 Phlauderdale, FL 33317
			(813) 272-1552	P 1400 CHANNELSIDE PR TAMPA, FL 33605
	ARLENE BROWN MOEE .	TAMPA-ELECTRIC	(813)228467	P.O. BOX 14 + TAMPA FL 33601
	N.E. Reyburg	Pin Co Resulting	813 ) 469-3670	440 Court St Clast 7/ 3461-6
	RON ROARK		(407) 337-7025	1050 SE BRANPEN CIRCLE PORT ST. LUCIE, FL. 34952 3400 W. Commercial Blod
	Alaw Rothmanou	F.D.O.T.	405) 777-4374	1 FT LAND, Pla. 32309

.

	1	DATE: MAY 5, 1995	_	LOCATION: FT. LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA	
- 11	ADD TO MAILING LIST	NAME	COMPANY	PHONE #	
	/	MARILYN PINEAY	UTILITY CONSULTANTS, Inc	(904) 748-4436	4270 C.R. 134 WILDWOOD FL. 34785
		HAMID ZAHIR	JÉA	( )	
		Sue Bartlett	Pinellas County Highway	(813) 464-8900	22211 U.S. 19 N Clearwater FL 34614 1109 LAKE HARRIS DR
		Tom HADLEY	NOCUTS	(904) 343 8770	TAVARES FL. 32778
		Bill Heath	Sunshine State TAMPA BAY EAK-R	روم/-127 (205)	7797 N. University Dr #209 Jamarac, FL 33321 18469 US 19 NORTH SUGA 550
		RAY AFELD	TAMPA BAY EAGR	(813)531-3505	CHUR FL 34624
		DAVID NICELY	WOLT PUFO SIKINGE	(407)640-6291	1655 Palm BCH LAKES BLUD 354 Suite SIO WEST Palm Bart, FR
		RON WERLEY	FL. PWR. CORP.	(813)866-5347	3201-34 TH ST. SO. ST. PETERSBYRG FL. 33711
		Buddy BonyER		(83)866-45/4	3201- 347 St. '50- 4 St. Refersburg Fl. 33733
		JAMES M. HAYNIE		(904) 488-467)	1211 Govertors Sg. Blud. Suit
p	onen	Scott Weinstein	Florid's Undergrand	(305)973-9999	
		Rayford Peters	Tampe Electric	(813)228-466	P.O.Box ((1 2 Tampz F(. 3360/
-		Mike Farmer	Peoples Goo	(\$3,272-0042	TAMPA, FL 33601
-		H.FORD SMITH	PPL	407, 790-5034	430 BUSINES PKing Rugn fun Byth Rot

1

	DATE: MAY 5, 1995		LOCATION: FT. LA	UDERDALE, FLORIDA
ADD TO MAILING LIST	NAME	COMPANY	PHONE #	
	Farry m Kelley	FDOT	(904) 487 4225	
	Doug Sikes	FDOT	(904) 4-87-1700	P.O. Box 312 Crawforduille, FL 3232k
	GREG BALICKI	BROWARD COUNTY OFFICE OF ENV SERVICES	(305) 831-092	2500 W COPANS RD. POMPANO BEACH EL 33069
	Jim weeks	FDOT	(904) 487-1949 :	605 Suwannes St, Th.
	BUDDy PACKhan VICENTE NOBOA	CLAY ELECTRIC	(904) 473-494	PUBOL 303 KEYSTONEFI 3400 WETT COMENSACIAL RED
	VICCENTE NOBOA	FDOT	(301) 777-4372	3400 00000 00 00 0000000000000000000000
	Steve Arline	Adelphia Cable Comm	(407) 627-3600	10435 Fromscool Rel. PB Gauclens H/ 10435 Fromscool Rel. PB Gauclens H/ 52811_
	MICHAEL BRACH	TELESAR COBLEMSION	(A07) Azz. 3961	4305 VINELAND Ro. Ouroo.FL
	NTLL OUENS	EFORGE INGRAHAM, CORP. DUCTILE IRON APE	(404) 934:3484	1445 ROCK MOUNTAIN DLVI STONE MNT GA 30083
	TIM THORNTON	RESEARCH Asso	(813) 934-335D	IIIZ E. BOYER ST., TARPON SPIRINGS, FL. STGR9
			(	
			( )	· ·
			( )	
			()	